# North Hanover Township Recreation Advisory Committee

Minutes for the meeting held May 7, 2019

Present: T. Benedetti, C. Noble, J. Kocubinski, C. Szymanski, J. Lucchesi S. Waszkiewicz,

T. Berben, A. DeGood

Excused: M. Benedetti, C. Powell, Z. Boyce

Called to order: Tony 7:32

April 2, 2019 Minutes approved by Twan; Casey

## **Baseball**

- Season is underway
- Uniform receipts have been submitted
- We spoke about the costs related to sending players to NBIAA who register with us but play for NBIAA. It appears that there is a major financial discrepancy from covering the cost minus \$35.00 (comes from residents). We spoke about how to fix this in the future with slight changes so that it wouldn't be a sudden change for our community members.
- Motion made by Courtney: 50% of basketball for the 2019 season would be paid by residents; 50% by township. 2020 baseball would register with the NBIAA, putting all cost on the community members. ([amie second])
- Motion made by Courtney: Costs of in-town sports (baseball) would also increase for the 2020 year. Wiffle (\$35), t-ball (\$40), rookie (\$45) (Casey second)
- Current resident cost is \$35 and NBIAA costs \$90-140 per player (depending on league/age)

#### Fields

- Pitchers mound is slanted in, the batting box is higher than field level. Unfortunately community members are unhappy with our current field conditions. There are a lot of weeds taking over the infield.
- Once the ground is harder it is stated that we will be getting new dirt. Twan has found the correct way to tend to the infield weeds and he is hoping this will be the key to helping in the maintenance of the fields.

### Soccer

- Registration is open on the 14th.
- We will currently keep the \$35 uniform deposit due to the lack of sponsorships at this time.
- We are thinking that for the 2020 season, it will be a uniform fee in which the players would keep the shirts.

### **Green Acres**

• Nothing to report specifically

### Basketball

• No current updates.

### **Events**

- Easter Egg Hunt (Casey & Jamie)
  - Next year we must have a rain date on the flyer, or make it rain/shine.
  - Great turnout for the reschedule & it being after Easter weekend.
  - It was suggested not to have it the weekend of Easter.
- Memorial Day Parade (Alex & Courtney)
  - John approved the price of \$9.50 from All About Appearance for the lawn signs 1-30; Courtney suggested that with the smaller participation, we could do 15 this year. Alex was submitting the PO.
  - We feel our participation was decreased but we're still pushing for higher participation.
  - Resident flyer was approved John was going to take to the committee for approval.
  - We stated that we felt that we did not have to the shopping for the Ladies Aux luncheon. We ask that it be moved to their duties for the parade. Twan and Alex were going to check with Mary in regards to this.
  - Staging map will go out the week of the parade. Large information poster will be at the corner of Myron and 528. Flyers will go in mailboxes the Thursday before. If shopping needs to be done, we will do it Friday and drop it at the firehouse.
- Movie Night
  - We will use the same guy for fireworks. Tony was going to let Mary know.

## Sponsorship

- We're lacking sponsors at this time for soccer. We need to collect email addresses to save on postage.
- By-Laws -
  - Nothing to report
- Playbook
  - Nothing to report

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- Stan brought up an idea of a community yard sale. Stan and Alex will be the chairs.
- Motion made by Courtney: Community Yardsale at Green Acres for September 28, 2019 (Rain date 9/29/2019). Set-up at 8. Shop 9-1. Clean up til 2. It would be \$10 to reserve a table spot. (Alex second)

**Adjournment:** 9:10 Alex; second Tony